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ADDENDUM 1 

 

RFQ 20-47 Various Phase I/II Projects, Reviews, and Engineering Services at Various 
Locations on the McHenry County Highway System 

 

Due September 22, 2020 no later than 9:00 a.m. (CST) 

 

Additions & Clarifications to RFQ 

 

Question 1: Can the Project Manager role be split by two people? This will allow for smaller 

companies to pursue the project.  

Response: The role of the Project Manager is intended to be filled by one (1) individual. 

 

Question 2: Is it intended to have a full-time surveyor on the construction site to shoot earth 

removal, furnishing, topsoil excavation and placement, channel, cofferdam and 

structural excavation? Can this work be completed by a construction staff member?  

Response:        The surveyor may fill the stipulated roles as well as other roles not identified in your 

question but noted in the RFQ. The minimum surveyor requirements are indicated 

in the RFQ. 

 

Question 3: Can firms submit for only part of the requested scope of services (e.g. drainage 

improvements) or are you looking for one firm or team that will cover all aspects of 

the requested services?  

Response: The prime consultant team must be able to satisfy all aspects of the requested services. 

 

Question 4: It appears an approximate budget is listed “The length of the contract will be 

approximately 60 months and is anticipated to $1,500,000.” Is that intended to be 

$1,500,000 spread across 60 months (versus annually)? 

Response: The total fee over 60 months is anticipated to be $1,500,000. 

 

 

 


